Lauren Griffin
——

Lauran Griffip

From:
Sent: Friday, 19 September 2025 15:32

To: Kavin McGann

Subject: - RE: ACP-323066-25 - Gort Town Cantre Public Rsaim Enhancemant Project
Hi Kevin

The Inspactor hag cenfirmad the time extension request,

Tne responss to Subrussions should bz racen/eg oy ths Commussion, no latsr than 17:30pm on 13

October 2025
Kird regares

Laurer

From: 7 A mery; —
Sent: Friday, 19 Sastampar 2005 1218

70! Lauren Griffin slaurangrifiin@pleanata o>

Ce: LAPS <j20s@ple; nala.e; Janine K"““-‘Eéi‘\’_l'a-’tine.}{ruegee@ 0o coms

Subjact: e ACP-323066-25 - Gort Town Cantra Public Realm Enhancaman: Project

Emailzng may haya malicious COT2nt. Plaass taka carswhnan

Caution: Thisis g4 External
MRS, Wihzanin ooubt, com=aat tha (CTHalpdasy

clicking links o- QQ2ning gitanh

Hilaura-,

Apoiogiesi had includad the wrong data below - tha fequeasted extanded Submission datz (5 fo-

i tobar,

Kind ragaras,
Kavip

Kevin MeGann ey MILI BSct Arch,
Assocfate Landscapse Architect

BDP, Blackhail Graan
Dublin 7, Do7 VORF, irslang

T _+353 85 85 52091
BDP.com
BDP

Sull Original.

AQ: Lauren Griffin Re: Gort Town Centre Publig Realm Enhancement Scheme
!



Casa Number: ACP-323066-25

Hi Lauren,

Wa acknowladge raceipt of your correspondence postad on the gth of September last

d respectfully raquestan extensiontothe
_afGetober). This will allow us to

prepére an appropriate response.

We are preparing our resporse at the moment and woll

supmission deadling by two weeks (i.e. no later
planths resoufces required across the widef design team 1o

Wa would greatly appreciate your consideration of this requast.

Should you have any gueries, please lat us know.

Kind regards
Kevir

Kevin McGann Cuu Ml BScLAreh
Associate Landscape Architect

BOP, Blackhall Green
Dublin 7, D07 VORF, lratand

T +35383585 52091

A o e e

BOP.com

oy T
RIDIE

Euit Ovigild.

Ermai, Disclaimar

Lauren Griffin

Executive COfficer
Strategic Infrastructure Develapment

An Coimisiun Pieanala
64 Martocraugh Street
Dublin 1

0ol vaeo?

Teil. 01-8737244
cacs: 01-8722654

‘& fhaigheann th an riomhphost s&0 lasmuigh de na gndthusireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag sl le freagra nd gniomn

1asmuigh’de d'ualreanta olore fain.

If you receive this email outside of normal warking hours, 1 do not expect @ résponsa or action outside of your own

warking hours

Smaainigh ar an timpealtacht sula ndéanann & an rlominphost seo a phriontail

Pleass consider the anvironment pefore printing this mai



Lauren Griffin
M
From: “

Sent: Friday, 19 September 2025 15:15

To: Lauren Griffin

Subject: Re: ACP-323066-25 - Gort Town Centre Public Realm Enhancement Project
Hi Lauren,

t confirm that there is no issue with exténd ing the response time to 13™ October.

Regards,

Liam

From: Lauren Griffin <lauren.griffin@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 12:29

To: ﬁ
Subject: FW: ACP-323066-25 - Goown Centre Public Realm Enhancement Project

Hi Liam,

Please see request below for a time extension on a response to submissions for ACP-323066-25.
If the time extension is requested, we should receive the response on the 13" October 2025

Kind regards,

Lauren

From: Kevin McGann <Kevin.McGann@bdp.com>

Sent: Friday, 19 September 2025 12:19

To: Lauren Griffin <lauren.griffin@pleanala.ie>

Ce: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>: Janine Krueger <janine.Krueger@bdp.com>

Subject: RE: ACP-323066-25 - Gort Town Centre Public Realm Enhancement Project

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

HiLauren,

Apologies I had included the wrong date below - the requested extended submission date is for

Monday 13" of October,

Kind regards,
Kevin

Kevin McGann cMmLi MiLi BScLAreh,
Associate Landscape Architect

BDP, Blackhall Green
Dublin 7, DO7 VORF, Ireland

T _+353 85 85 52091




BDP.com

BDP.

Built Original.

FAO: Lauren Griffin Re: Gort Town Centre Public Realm Enhancement Scheme
Case Number: ACP-323066-25

Hi Lauren,

We acknowledge receipt of your correspondence posted on the 8th of September last.

We are preparing our response at the moment and would respectfully requestan exiension to the
submission deadline by two weeks (i.e. no laterfhan-Mondayﬂ“'-eFGcfobef). This will allow us to
plan the resources required across the wider design team to prepare an appropriate response.

we would greatly appreciate your consideration of this request.

Should you have any queries, please let us know.

Kind regards,
Kevin

Kevin McGann cMmLl MiLI BScLArch.
Associate Landscape Architect

BDP, Blackhall Green
Dublin 7, DG7 VORF, Ireland

T _+353 85 85 52081

BDP.com

BDP.

Qriginal

Email Disclaimer

Lauren Griffin

Executive Officer

Strategic Infrastructure Development
An CoimisiGn Pleanala

84 Mariborough Street

Dublin 1

D01 Vo902

Teil: 01-8737244

Facs: 01-8722684



Ma fhaigheann ti an rfomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag suil le freagra na gniomh
lasmuigh de d'uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann ti an rfomhphost seo a phriontatl.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.
Email Disclaimer



